

Vassilis A. FOUKAS

Associate Professor of History of Modern Greek Education

(Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece)



He teaches History of Modern Greek education, History of pedagogical ideas and History of Higher Education at the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki.

Previous position

Expert scientist, School of Philosophy and Education, Department of Education, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (2004-2009)

Teaching Assistant, School of Philosophy and Education, Department of Education, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (2009-2011)

Lecturer of History of Modern Greek Education, School of Philosophy and Education, Department of Education, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (2012-2015)

Assistant Professor of History of Modern Greek Education, School of Philosophy and Education, Department of Education, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (2015-2020)

Co-Director of the Historical Archive of Modern Greek Education (I.A.N.E.) (2012-)

Member of ITINERA, Texts and theories for the History of Education, Series directed by Antonella Cagnolati and José Luis Hernández Huerta, Aracne Editrice, Rome (Italy) (2016-)

Recent research interests

- History of pedagogical ideas
- History of Modern Greek Education
- Local Educational History
- History of Teachers' Education
- History of Higher Education in Greece: 19th & 20th century
- History of childhood
- Education Policies and Education Reforms